Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:52 AM

To: 'srwillis@syr.edu'

Subject: FW: Robert Antonacci's record as NYS Senator, disqualifying him from ANY office of

public trust, including the NYS Supreme Court judgeship he has had the temerity to
seek -- and to which 3 parties have given him their party lines

Attachments: 3-6-19-foil-sen-budget-revenues-committee.pdf; 2-19-18-written-testimony-with-
guestions-24pp-compressed.pdf

TO: Scott Willis -- WAER

Thanks for your phone call. As discussed, below, with LIVE links, is my March 8, 2019 e-mail to the Senator Antonacci,
Ranking Member of the Senate Committee on Budget & Revenues — to which | received NO response. As a lawyer and
CPA, what were his findings of fact and conclusions of law...

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 3:35 PM

To: 'bbenjamin@nysenate.gov' <bbenjamin@nysenate.gov>; 'giltner@nysenate.gov' <giltner@nysenate.gov>;
'dozier@nysenate.gov' <dozier@nysenate.gov>; 'antonacci@nysenate.gov' <antonacci@nysenate.gov>;
'pohlid@nysenate.gov' <pohlid@nysenate.gov>; 'doss@nysenate.gov' <doss@nysenate.gov>; 'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'
<kaminsky@nysenate.gov>; 'behristi@nysenate.gov' <bchristi@nysenate.gov>; 'financechair@nysenate.gov'
<financechair@nysenate.gov>; 'lkrueger@nysenate.gov' <lkrueger@nysenate.gov>; 'usher@nysenate.gov'
<usher@nysenate.gov>; 'cburke@nysenate.gov' <cburke@nysenate.gov>; 'liu@nysenate.gov' <liu@nysenate.gov>;
'shiang@johnliusenate.com' <shiang@johnliusenate.com>; 'lisa@johnliusenate.com' <lisa@johnliusenate.com>;
'akshar@johnliusenate.com' <akshar@johnliusenate.com>; 'martinez@nysenate.gov' <martinez@nysenate.gov>;
'molluso@nysenate.gov' <molluso@nysenate.gov>; 'dschneid@nysenate.gov' <dschneid@nysenate.gov>;
'slotnick@nysenate.gov' <slotnick@nysenate.gov>; 'young@nysenate.gov' <young@nysenate.gov>;
'isorbero@nysenate.gov' <jsorbero@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Agenda for the March 12, 2019 first meeting of the Senate Committee on Budget & Revenues: Feb. 19, 2019
written testimony & the Committee's responsibilities with respect to Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill #S.1501/A.2001,
Etc.

TO: Senate Committee on Budget and Revenues
(61 4 =11 SRR Senator Brian Benjamin
Ranking Member.......... Senator Robert Antonacci, ESQ.
Rank & File Members... Senator Todd Kaminsky, ESQ.
Senator Liz Krueger
Senator John Liu
Senator Monica Martinez
Senator Catharine Young




